# ZAKARIA ABDULRAHIM ALSAHFI



Zakaria.sahfi@gmail.com



0533352211



in linkedin.com/in/zakariaalsahfi



https://sa7fiz.github.io/

### Summary

Data Analyst with two years of experience in analyzing, designing, and transforming data. Expert in SQL and python programming. Initiative-taking individual willing to learn new methods of data analysis. Able to adapt to different work cultures and always ready to accept new challenges.

# Experience



#### Financial Data Analyst - Freelance

Salla E-Commerce Platform

Nov 2021 - Dec 2021

- Examine financial records and prepare comprehensive reports.
- Compiling data from the market and various departments within the company.
- Analyzing data and creating reports for upper management.



#### **Director Of Information Affair**

University of Business & Technology

Jul 2021 - Present

Supply information to authorized external and internal stakeholders. This information fulfills the requirements of the ministry of education (MoE), local authorities, accreditation bodies, university ranking authorities, and internal stakeholders (Rector, Vice-Rectors, Deans, etc.).

#### **Education**



# **Maryville University of Saint Louis**

Master of Science, Data Science

2019 - 2020



#### **Fontbonne University**

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science

2014 - 2018

## **Licenses & certifications**



Udacity

**Deep Learning** 

Jul 2021



سدایا | SDAIA

**Business and Data Analyst** 

Nov 2021

### **Skills**

- R
- Python
- **SQL**
- Power BI
- Tableau

- TensorFlow
- NumPy
- Panda
- Scala
- Spark

- Linear Regression
- Logistic Regression
- Clustering
- Statistical Analysis
- Graph Theory